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July 19, 2018

TUV SUD BABT TCB
Octagon House,
Segensworth Road,
Fareham,
Hampshire,

PO15 5RL

FCC ID: USE337620A
Bluetooth Module — use of existing test data

Dear Sir or Madam,

We, Paxton Access Limited, hereby declare that the following original module test data represents the same
characteristics in the final product.

Filed under FCC ID: SQGBL652

Report No.: FR662202AE — Radio Test Report
Report No.: FA662202 — RF exposure Test Report

The final product complies with the module device usage and grant conditions with the exception of
collocation with other transmitters. Co-Location Radio Testing for simultaneous transmission has been
performed on the final product. Please refer to the following test data:

Report No: 75942506-04 Issue 01

Yours Sincerely,

B D gass
Brett Glass

Head of Compliance
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